Piece Corps Quilt Guild

November 6, 2017 Issue 339

7:00 PM Pony Express Museum, 915 Penn St St. Joseph, Mo

Judy Vore from Parkville will be presenting a program

\$9,828.78

Treasurer's Report October 2017

reasurer s report octobe	.1 201/
Balance Forward	\$9,874.52
Receipts:	
Culvers	300.00
Cash in	50.00
Garage Sale Receipts	59.50
Name Tags	6.00
Total Receipts	415.50
Disbursements:	
#661 Cash out	50.00
#652 October Speaker	411.24
Total Disbursements:	461.24

Reserved for Charity Projects	\$1.726.62
Items sold at October meeting	59.50
Reserved for Charity Projects	\$1,667.12

Submitted by Kathy Stockett, Treasurer

Ending Balance October 2017



Piece Corps Quilt Guild

November Birthdays

11/18 Mary Gaston

11/18 Sharon Ritchey

11/27 Kathryn Demarest

October 2, 2017 Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM at the Pony Express Museum with 51 members and 1 guest in attendance. Hostesses were David Hurd, Carl Hentsch, Marilyn Fagan, Teresa Cobb & Cathleen Brown Greeters were Judy Smith & Cyndy Mahlandt.

Minutes were corrected to show that Donna Harrison was a hostess at the September meeting instead of Cyndy Mahlandt and it was Karen Schlup who had the tea towels for sale. Minutes were accepted as corrected.

Treasurer report was given by Kathy Stockett and the ending balance of \$9,874.52 was accepted as read.

Old Business:

- ➤ GARAGE SALE a total of \$1726.62 was made by the guild to be used in charity projects over the next two years. Items not sold were donated to the following charities: Sewing notions, books & fabric to Hillcrest Thrift Store, Quilt books to Rolling Hills resale store, magazine were recycled, Cross stitch kits and misc sewing items to YWCA and DAV, non-quilting fabric to Crossroads to be made into rag rugs & placemats for the homeless. Bobbi still has some flat fold fabric, fat quarters and panels. Please let her know if anyone has a suggestion as to where they can be donated.
- ➤ QUILTERS THE MUSICAL, 14 quilters have reservations for the show in Macon, MO on Saturday, Oct 7th. The show will begin at 2:00 and everyone will need to pay at the door. A trunk show will be presented at 4:30. Carl Hentsch will be presenting a trunk show at the event on Saturday, Oct 14th.

Ways & Means: The guild made \$300 at the September 27th Culver's night.

Courtesy: The guild received a thank you note from member Lorienne Mathews following her illness and from Hazel's church for the 119 pillowcases for flood relief.

Charity: Lanette Bocquin reported that Karen Schlup brought in pillows and Terry Pepper brought in Busy Bags to be donated to guild sponsored charities. They also received 2 more lap quilts for the nursing home. Any fabric can be used for the lap quilts and preferred size is 35"X40". 5 panels were pulled from the garage sale donations that could be used for the lap quilts, please see Lanette if you are willing to make the quilts from the panels. Carol and Lanette will be purchasing supplies from guild charity funds to make 40 Busy Bags for SADIE'S DREAM FOR A CURE and passing out at the November meeting. They ordered extra labels so that additional bags could be made by members who wish to use their own fabric.

Nominating Committee will present their recommendation of 2018 officers at the November meeting.

Piece Corps Quilt Guild

Fat Quarter Birthdays: Hazel Meade recognized October Birthdays and handed out FQ bundles. About 10 people are interested in continuing the FQ Birthdays in 2018. She had suggestions for changes to be made and asked those wishing to participate to vote on her suggestions. Carol Fangman will be taking the lead on this fun event in 2018.

New Business:

- For Tax purposes, the guild needs to keep year- end balance below \$10,000 so it was motioned and approved by attending members to cater the annual 2017 Christmas dinner to be held at the December meeting. December hostesses, Hazel Meade, Terry Peppers, Karen Moore and Carlene Makawski will present choices at the November meeting. They will also buy 4 \$25.00 gift certificates from Top Stitch Quilt Shop to be given as door prizes at the Dinner. We will have a Christmas gift exchange at the dinner for members who wish to participate. The gift must be a "craft" gift, valued at \$25. It does not have to be home made.
- ➤ Murla Leahy suggested that Guild members bring a 10 ½" unfinished snowman block to the November meeting. Murla will complete the quilt and it will go home with a guild member from the December Christmas meeting. A email with details will be sent to members.
- After a guild vote, a committee was formed to establish procedures on allocating money for charity projects. Members of the committee are Barb Wilkerson, Theresa Culver, Carla Proctor and Hazel Meade.

Announcements:

- Lisa Volden has tickets available for the Josephine Expo
- Carl Hentsch will have a garage sale at his house on Saturday, Oct 7th at 8:00 to reduce his fabric stash! His address is in the guild membership book.
- Hazel Meade wanted everyone to know that according to Rowenta, their travel iron is not intended for quilting and they are not responsible for injuries occurred while using their iron.

The meeting was adjourned, followed by Show and Tell. Respectfully submitted by Barb Miller